



P.O. Box 180293  
 Casselberry, FL 32719-0293  
 www.oacfi.org

Meeting Minutes  
 1/18/2020  
 Abstinence First – Absolutely

<b>Opening Business</b>	
Call to Order (quiet cell phones)	10:08am
Confirmation of Quorum	Confirmed
Serenity Prayer	
Reading of 12 Traditions	Rosemarie
Reading of Concept of the month	Tim Z
Introductions (Please sign/date attendance sheet in book)	
Collect 7 <sup>th</sup> Tradition	omitted due to the suggested \$5 donation for the workshop following the meeting
Approval of December 2019 Minutes	Approved
<b>Reports</b>	
Treasurer's Report (Tim Z.)	As presented
Literature Report	our literature is currently offered at cost and we do subsidize some of those expenses which is reflected in the Literature budget
Next Generation Report (Needs Chair)	Needs chair. Description of mission of position given
12 Step Within Report (Christie H.)	None
PIPO (Needs Chair)	Needs chair. Description of mission of position given
Lifeline Report (Sheila B.)	
Newsletter Report (Carlene)	Articles need to be submitted by the 15 <sup>th</sup> . Email is in the newsletter
Webmaster Report (Jolene)	Joleen, Sydney, Tim and Cheryl are the committee responsible for revamping the website with a focus on making it phone user friendly
ByLaws & Electronic Documents Report (Joyce T.)	No report
Fall Retreat Report (Dara S.)	Retreat at Lake Yale is Oct 23-25. Looking for a co-chair and program chair and other volunteers.
Convention Updates	At Orlando Renaissance by SeaWorld on Aug 21-22. Jacqueline is facilitating our participation of service for the event. Boutique will have clothes and other items which can start to be collected in July.



**OVEREATERS  
ANONYMOUS.**

Central Florida Intergroup

P.O. Box 180293

Casselberry, FL 32719-0293

[www.oacfi.org](http://www.oacfi.org)

	Keeping dryer sheets in the bag to keep them smelling fresh. No Florida state convention in 2020 due to this convention in August.
<b>Old Business</b>	
<b>New Business</b>	
<b>2020 Proposed Budget</b>	The budget was submitted and approved. Question asked about purpose of sending representatives to World and Region—experience of current reps was shared. Looking for a person to go to Region 8 in March—position requirements on website. Question about what we spend on literature was asked. Treasurer stated that our literature is currently offered at cost and we do subsidize some of those expenses which are reflected in the Literature budget.
<b>Liability Insurance</b>	some groups are being asked to have liability insurance in order to meet...CFI is looking into getting a policy to cover injuries which may occur at meeting, quotes are being procured...price will be expected to be roughly \$1200/year
<b>Meeting list out of date meetings</b>	World Service has informed us that there have been complaints about our meeting list being out of date. Please make sure your meetings information is up to date on both the CFI and World Service meeting lists. The Hernando meetings are no longer taking place. Anyone can go to the world service website to update the meeting list.
<b>Discussion</b>	
<b>Topic was Carrying the message:</b> Individuals shared from the heart, PSA options were shared, Doctor letters/testimonials are appreciated.	
Meeting adjourned at 11:16, Responsibility pledge, serenity prayer	